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Charles E. Jackson's Stone House
Box 95B, Rt. 3, Robinson Mill Road
Street, Maryland

This two story, rubble stone house faces south, It was
constructed by William McCoy in 180L. David G. McCoy, owner
of this home from 1827 until 1877, built the mill which
later became known as Robinsons Mill,

Present owner of this house runs a small, two-man, saw mill
out of a shed like structure near the house,
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This two story, rubble stone dwelling is located on Robinson Mill
Road. The house faces south and has a frame addition. The stone unit
is % bays by 2 and the frame addition, located on the west, is 1 bay by
2. Large, plain quoins are at this house's corners. Stone lintels are
sbove the windows and doors on the first elevation. The house is built onto
a2 high, lighted basement, windows being of four to six lights.

The gable flank roof is covered with plate and has wide eaves.

Corbeled brick chimneys are_at each inside end. !Mr. Jackson stated that the
slate roof was added about 1070, at which time the angle of the roof was

widened and the peak lowered several feet. Doors are located in the center
bay of both the north and south facades. The doors are of moulded panels.
/indows on the first elevation are nine lights over six while on the second
elevation they are six lights over six. Unique to this house are traces of
an cutside fireplace or dutch oven at the basement level on the east wall.

A buttress at the eastern corner of the south facade was used to sta-
bilize the house when blasting began for the construction of the Penn Central
(then Pennsylvania, Yilmington and Baltimore) Railroad in 1870.

Inside, this house nas plastered walls and ceiling beaded nanels and
an enclosed winding stairway. A single fireplace is on the east wall. It
has a wooden mantle. At the opposite end are two diagonal fireplacese. Thert
is a large cooking fireplace in the basement. This area was used as the
kitchen until approximately 1930.

Hand hewn log beams are visible in the attic of this house.

i - 651  Two Man Saw Mill

This frame shelter, roofed but with open sides, houses a saw with log
*racks. The vower source, via a 30' belt, is a farm tractor standing out-
side the mill.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



HA-GSO, @51

_ B SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _—RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—.1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —-PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

his lovely stone dwelling was constructed by Jilliam icCoy in 1804.

There is a datestone in the livingroom fireplace to attest to this. The
nouse nas remained in the same family all these years. David McCoy ac-
quired the home in 1827 and in 1828 it is known that he assisted other
“uakers in constructing the Broad Creek Meeting House, located on Scar-

borough Road.

Robinson's Mill was probably built by David G. McCoy. ‘/e find it

called McCoy's Mill on a map published in 1858.

The mill passed from the McCoy family in the late '50's and was sold
to Isaac Mitchell. In 1867 it was purchased from Mitchell by Nicholas R.
Bell, grandfather of a later owner, Clayton Robinson. The deeds record
the name of the property as ''SBeautiful Prospect." Hicholas Bell's daughter,
Georgietta, married George Robinson of Baltimore and their sons, Frnest and

Clayton Robinson, continued the milling business until 1946,

e mill served its community well for more than a century.

By

The building

was used as a feed store for a number of years, but little is left now but

rubble.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
This troperty is bvounded by Robinson Mill Road on the South, the nroperty
o Robert G. Zmith on the iest, and the vproperty of the Raltimore Area Council
of Boy Scouts of America, Inc. on the North.
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Harford County Historic District Commission
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45 South Main Street 838=-6000 ext. 207
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Bel Air, laryland 2101k

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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